## **OFFICIAL MINUTES**

### APRIL 19, 2012, 7TH DAY OF THE APRIL ADJOURN TERM

The County Commission met in the Commission Hearing Room at 8:31 a.m. with Ron Houseman and Danny Strahan present and Jim Strafuss absent. The following proceedings were had and made a matter of record:

### PRELIMINARY STUDY

The County Commission met to review previous meeting minutes and accounts payable.

### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

There was no public comment.

### CALL TO ORDER

Presiding Commissioner Houseman called the April 19, 2012 meeting to order at 9:01 a.m.

### **PRAYER**

Rick Findley led the prayer.

### PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Commissioner Strahan led the Pledge of Allegiance.

### PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Strahan moved to approve previous meeting minutes with corrections dated March 29, April 2, 4, 5, 9, and 16, 2012. Commissioner Houseman seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Houseman (aye), Strahan (aye) and Strafuss (absent).

### BID PROCEDURE – TRANSMISSION REPAIR SERVICE, SOLE SOURCE/NOI-OMUVS

Purchasing Agent Ron Erickson and Sheriff Jimmie Russell went before the Commission regarding a bid for Transmission Repair Service. One response was received. The Commission directed Mr. Erickson to proceed. The one submission was from Ace Transmission of Springfield. The bid was complete. Ace Transmission had been used for several years prior to the bid. The bid included free diagnostic checks and 12 month warrantees. The cost for the Dodge Charger was at a cost of \$2850, the Dodge Dakota was at a cost of \$1700, and the Jeep Cherokee was at a cost of \$1,599.99. Sheriff Russell recommended Ace Transmission be

awarded the bid. Commissioner Strahan moved to award Ace Transmission the bid for the transmission repair service. Commissioner Houseman seconded the motion. Mr. Erickson said Ace Transmission agreed to item #9 which asked: Will a terms and conditions contract be agreeable for one-year, with two options to renew for an additional year. The warranty on commercial vehicles was for 12 months or 12,000 miles. Mr. Erickson would get the additional agreement at a later date. The motion passed by vote: Houseman (aye), Strahan (aye) and Strafuss (absent).

# BID PROCEDURE – TRANSMISSION REPAIR SERVICE, SOLE SOURCE/NOI-OMUVS

Discussion ensued concerning SSP#201203-171. Commissioner Houseman noted pursuant to RSMo 034.044 governing declaration of a Single Feasible Sole source Provider, we are here today to discuss our intentions, as previously posted in the Branson Tri-Lakes News, Taney County Times, as well as posted on the Taney County Website, to declare the Ozark Mountain Underground Vault and Storage as our sole source for storing our archive-able public records underground and vaulted as well as several other required tasks.

Our Purchasing Department had completed documentation with the help of the Recorder's office to support this declaration with numerous facts, stipulations and requirements. I have this document in front of me but also the Taney County Recorder, Mr. Robert Dixon is here to share details with us all concerning this process.

Mr. Dixon stated he had dealt extensively with Ozark Mountain Underground and they had done an exceptional job in reproducing and making digital records for him. They also store items for him. The Ozark Mountain Underground was currently working on oversized bound books for the County and Circuit Clerks. The County Clerk also had 240 bound School record books. The process utilizing a planetary camera was explained. The public could go to White River Historical Society, and search by name or description to find a document. The Underground had reduced their price considerably.

Commissioner Strahan moved to approve Ozark Mountain Underground Vault and Storage as sole source provider for storing our archive-able public records underground and vaulted as well as several other required tasks. Commissioner Houseman seconded the motion for discussion. Commissioner Houseman said given the factors as thus outlined is there anyone here today to offer a response, make any comments, or present themselves as a possible viable competitor for the services discussed here today as well as outlined within these documents? Seeing none, Commissioner Houseman said he appreciated Mr. Dixon's work in this. The motion passed by vote: Houseman (aye), Strahan (aye) and Strafuss (absent).

### AGENDA REQUESTS REVIEW

Nikki Lawrence went before the Commission to review Agenda Requests.

### GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

Commissioner Strahan moved to approve the grievance procedure as presented and approve Linda Sorenson as the Compliance Coordinator for the grievance procedure. Commissioner Houseman seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Houseman (aye), Strahan (aye) and Strafuss (absent).

### SECTION 504/ADA GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

The County of Taney has adopted an internal grievance procedure providing for prompt and equitable resolution of complaints alleging any action prohibited by the American with Disabilities Ac. (ADA) and implementing Sect 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as amended (29 U.S.C. 794) Section 504 states, in part, that "no otherwise qualified individual with a disability shall, solely by reason of his or her disability, be excluded from the participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal assistance.

- 1) Complaints should be addressed to Louda Scards , who has been designated by the County to coordinate Section 504/ADA compliance efforts. Complaints should be filed in writing or verbally, contain the name and address of the person filing it, and briefly describe the alleged violation of the regulations.
- 2) A complaint should be filed within 10 days after the complainant becomes aware of the alleged violation. (Processing allegations of discrimination that occurred before this Grievance Procedure was in place; will be considered on a case-by-case basis.)
- 3) An Investigation, as may be appropriate, will follow a filling of a complaint. The Section 504/ADA Coordinator will be in charge of the investigation. These rules contemplate informal but thorough investigations that afford all Interested persons and their representatives an opportunity to submit evidence relevant to a complaint.
- 4) A written determination as to the validity of the complaint and a description of the resolution, if any, will be issued by the Section 504/ADA Coordinator and a copy forwarded to the complainant no later than 30 days after its filing.
- The Section 504/ADA Coordinator will maintain the files and records of the County relating to the complaints filed.
- 6) The complainant can request a reconsideration of the case in instances where he/she is dissatisfied with the resolution. The request for reconsideration should be made within 10 day to the Presiding Commissioner.
- 7) Using the Grievance Procedure in not a prerequisite to the pursuit of other remedies, including the filing of a Section 504 or related complaint with the responsible Federal department or agency.
- 8) These rules will be construed to protect the substantive rights of interested persons, meet appropriate due process standards, and assure that the County complies with the ADA, Section 504 and all implementing regulations.

### RELEASE IN FULL OF ALL CLAIMS

Mr. Mark Parent of the Taney County Airport went before the Commission to discuss a release pertaining to the Taney County Airport. Mr. Parent said an insurance release needed to be signed regarding three runway lights damaged by an arriving aircraft. The pilot was fully insured and if the County was satisfied, the release needed approval. Mr. Parent was satisfied with the repairs made. Commissioner Strahan moved to approve signing the release in full of all claims as presented. Commissioner Houseman seconded the motion for discussion. Commissioner Strahan asked if any other signature was needed. Nikki Lawrence said as Frank Cottey had reviewed, Mr. Parent would not be required to sign. The motion passed by vote: Houseman (aye), Strahan (aye) and Strafuss (absent).

### PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR'S REQUEST

Public Administrator Carol Davis went before the Commission with two requests in follow up to January Budget meetings. Ms. Davis's first request was for an additional full time staff member. There were 113 active individuals appointed by the court with 172 current files being worked with. Ms. Davis' part-time staff worked additional time due to the workload. The second request was a raise for her one part-time staff. Her staff was paid a little over \$10 per hour and had been an employee since 2005 and works diligently. Ms. Davis was requested a raise to \$12 per hour.

Commissioner Houseman said the salary study would be complete on Monday, and the issue would be addressed after that review. Carol Davis asked if she could have an answer to the hiring of additional staff. Commissioner Houseman said the matter could be addressed when there was a full County Commission. Commissioner Houseman said she did not have a spot budgeted in 2012, and staffing would be incorporated into the discussion. Ms. Davis thanked the Commission for their time.

### **COURT ORDERS**

Donna Neeley and Cristy Smith went before the Commission regarding Court orders. Ms. Smith informed the Commission some personal property abatements for add-ons needed made. Ms. Neeley explained the add-on and abatement process. Commissioner Strahan moved to approve the abatements/corrections labeled exhibit A. Commissioner Houseman seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Houseman (aye), Strahan (aye) and Strafuss (absent).

# Personal Abatement Reconcilliation

FENSON	FERSONAL PROPERTY							
23121111		7105KH/5	22729		SIDNON DENVIS	. Поластвент Веат	20.0	
Reason:	ERROVECUS ASSESSIVENT	Te.			•	PERSONAL :	5430	
,							  - 	
Norce:	IAN PAYED MISTAKEND PHY REPOSEDS GO	VASSESSED FOR VEH	() =:: IIL (>0 v d)	LANTANÈN MÈTÀRÈNIN NASSESSES RYRIVENDI POLINDI VOTI - ANG PEONTEREDIM MISSOLATON. ANTANY DI SINA, CONFIRMED MA DEPT OF PRIVATOS CO	ARY DI 2011 COŞFIRM <b>E</b> E MADEFTO		., .	
						Con Pater	 i	
23171115	APP7CVET:	2152512	06213		STIT-I TROY & SHERRY	Авлетен Кент	2011	
Reamon	OCRAEGT CM		ļ   			PERSONAL	13205	
						Restriction	٠.	
News	LETT SALES OF ASSESSMENT BY MIN MIT OF SCATS	RESMITT SIM ALL M	IT- 04 55 453		i İ	ACOM Motion		
						Com Value	٠	
2112112	APPROVE:	WINDOWS.	34		SOOT KEVING	thousand Start.	-102	
Weathall:	OCR 4 ECT CM		!   			PERSONAL	5054	
						Restaur	٥	
Nofes	1. 17 nss pois point ad Sunfire, Repunde vinnical Walk	C SUMPRE, REPLACE Y	THE CANADA			ACS VAIN:	n	
!					:	Chen Velar		
. 25127.67	CARONICA P	2+452012	12457	 	CANTROLL JOHN & EMUS	Ahanuum Your	, S	
Bograne.	LO ROLL DIAN	ļ   		İ		FERSONYAL	, 05-2	
				•		Ray Value	-	
Abite 82	CORRECTED VEVR CF	SOTER TANKS IN	73 '88' TO 1956.P	CORRECTED YEAR OF EXTREM TRAIL'S LIKAN TRAIL TO 1886. REPLACE MITH OF 19406	:	468 Yaher	0	
						· Fame Palite	v	
	AFFROVED	21000112	. 8383		CARTES JERENY	Abriement Pater	יושבן .	
Veeron	CORRECTION					PERSONAL	0000	
						Restratue	٥	
Votes	vestiva of spelimboli	CNVENCE NOT AND	ISDE II CHROSS	WEGNO DESCRIPTION ON VEHICLE, NOT AN ESPOND TILLUST AN EASE REPLACE IN THICK SMILL		ACH Volum	,	
						Out Earlie	•	

1300/des April 94, 2912

Refunds for personal property for three years needed approval. Discussion ensued regarding a 2009 abatement labeled Exhibit B. Assessor Strahan questioned the 2009 abatement and wanted to hold that abatement for further research.

EXHIBIT 8 GAN

Appeared exception Appearance and Autority

Abatement Stains

Acct Number - Ctl Number: Property Number: Taxpayor!

luyal Onto

Abofement No. Status

mber: Taxpayor Namo

there Kalue Food Value

PERBORA(	PERBORAL PROPERTY -, REIEUWVOS							.· '	
			  -			 	PERMINAC	 	۵.
(Housewij		·. ;			-		Res Palace		E'
Nobes;							MGR Pather:	 • •	<b>a</b> o
20121104	55,040	27,4(30) 2	\$30543	2001	  -  -	מחו שיקיתי מואם :	PRESONAL	CRES.	3050
Redunt	:R^.ip						Ras Volke:	۴.	•
Noterr	TAXENYER YAZ ZESESSEDIN EPSOR PLA 2006 TRAILER - ELILINDI. LIMM, PLEMBE KENTINDI INTRINAMA, VI DY DALARSH ENDIG 100	808 FUR A 200	6 7Re13EHE	EDDAN CMM.	PLEASE KETTING FPE DOT HER	ent of the new make the contribution	AGA Vahac Con Volce	9.0	<u></u>
24,5,453	PENDING	2152012	42057	320		FR ITRITOVANIE I	TPAGESAGA	35	212
Rendons	CORRECTOR						New Yorks		, ~ :
Notes	TAXPAVER RELYT LU VEHICLES.	ONLY DIAMS 1.0	MOT CHEVROL	TECKUPAK	1 2502 CDOO-MAKERITHWHEE	TAXAMER RELET DUVELIGES, ONLY DANS TIMP CILLAKOLITEROKUP MID 1/808 GENY-MAKRITHYNHEEL PLENSE PREUND 2010 ASSESSED.	AGR Yahan . Con Yaha		· .
341.5.05	I PRIMES:	2102-01-2	1.90.7	200		моятниоток мод	PERMONAL	35.W	- X
28.2	Name of the Control o						Berline	;-	
Wirley:	PECEPECT VEASORFLUE, VEHICLE, VEHICLE VEHICLE AS 2005 FORD EXPLORED AND TRANSITOR DISTRIBUTION OF THE VICTOR IN TH	SHICLE BYISTE 4886/35D	D A3 2005 FC	SED EXPLORED	AND TRACE OF A SITE OF		JGR Polite: Pare Velto	<del>-</del>	00
20121168	FENTING .	2022902	1.65	0100		WARIIN PLOUD 2 : .	PERSONE	838	-   
Kaumen	ERROVECUS ASSESSMENT	·					Rockshow	• ·.	
.Nwiex:	TAXTAMBAINS MANUA ASSESSED AND MULTIARES THAMBILLES SHELLIE WILLEMAN OF MINOCOUNTYTATION PLEASE, ACT UND PARKEYT IN BISBORIOR OF ZOO, SEEBSSEDI, GO	ED AND PAID 18 E, REFUND 25Y	SEN TERM	01.55 SHE 11813	ALL ENDICHAND, REGISTERED IN GESSED, GO	IXX AYEK MISTANDAN ASSESSED AND YALI IXANSI TINI MININI TANI INTI INTI INTI INTI INTI INTI	AGR Value: Cott Value	c 0	 - a

Commissioner Strahan moved to approve exhibit B with the exception of 2011-21184. Commissioner Houseman seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Houseman (aye), Strahan (aye) and Strafuss (absent).

The first real estate abatement was a duplicate billing presented by assessor's office. The other two notated clerical errors. The Assessor agreed with these abatements. Abatements were denied in two previous BOE hearings. Discussion ensued. Commissioner Strahan moved to approve the abatement for the year 2010 labeled exhibit C. Commissioner Houseman seconded the motion for discussion. The motion passed by vote: Houseman (aye), Strahan (aye) and Strafuss (absent).

Polytical												
Popular   Popu												
Fig. 20. Control of the control of t												
Commission Status												
Fighter C   Figh					-							
ESTATE  STATE  OF THE STATE  O					•							
Fig. States   Typet take Acet kinnier Cit kamber: Property kunger: Tamager kinn   Angel violes Acet kinnier Cit kamber: Property kunger: Tamager kinnier   Angel violes Acet kinnier Cit kamber: Property kunger: Tamager kinnier   Angel violes Acet kinnier   Angel violes   Angel								٠.		ECHUB	<u>.</u> 9	R.A
ESTATE  ==0.0 vc    The control of t	: . :									5. 5.	. "	619
ESTATE  = \$0.0 G		י י י י י י י י י י י י י י י י י י י	Acet Number		Proporty Number:	Taxoayer Mamo			Palue	And Value		
### DOC			.  -  -	:				·			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
EMPIRIO S ASSESSMENT  IIII altitation   Section   Sectio	 	175/201			00,000 100 600 50 00,000	TURMAN I PAY & JOHN 4		PERRINGAL	Ē.			
Fig. 1977   Fig. 1977   Fig. 1972   Fig.	, 5			.  -:				Per Piulerie	120		· .	
Company   Comp	ME SIE							IGR Value:			:	
The profit of process of the part of the p		INCHES		3010	цагию пасказняютья,	SPLIKEH AIGM USA	<u> </u>	SANOWAL.			:	
The students are students above the base of Equit Set and on the land of the students are the base in the students and the students are the students and the students are the students and the students are the students and the students are the students and the students are the st	l							terPaleet.	4			
TREACHED AND THE TREE OF THE T	Worker T-Is imposed action of the control of the co	ed to zon by the Braid of od since lie . The regular	Eguatzation du na l a has been mide br	a lear responsible to the office of separate to the office of the office	gs of 2008 (and made spengs) red the 2010 and 2011 are yes manned to the Germinster?	the property each or back on it is referring to general reprise to go and best files.	☶	Com Pulke	ncu».			
This perpend was referred to season the transfer of the control. The analysis was part of the control of the co				8	7 - 6 to 00 00 00 00 00 00 1	CHURCH CART USA		Chebana	-			
The property was tracked to sense by the bound of construction and an experimental for the bound of the bound	, at a 1, at 1	_:					Ī		)   <del>[</del>	1 9		
	.	lo head adjust and of	Bear a newspaper,	February :1, :1010	in 2005 may see of Hr Scott and Annual Section 18	is flower exempt. The entropy with the second secon		GR Vahue	- 6			
	right of an Artifaction	To have served and	to to the superior to the supe	**************************************	ord-ingraphic statement	an see afficient on temperature for me	7					
									 L .		:	
								•				
	Secretary April 62, 2012		an aver so everytheir soft	Andrew Contract			s for allow					
			٠.									

The 2011 real estate abatement would be heard at a later date in front of a full Commission.

### PENALTIES AND INTEREST

Commissioner Strahan noted that he had been contacted by a citizen, Ms. Bristow, regarding whether or not she should be forced to pay penalties and interest on taxes she believed had been paid timely by the bank. Commissioner Strahan added that the Collector had previously advised against waiving penalties and interest, however since that time the Collector's Office had found and accepted the check. The matter was to be reposted for next Monday allowing the Commission an opportunity to waive penalties and interest.

County Assessor James Strahan stated that there was an Assessor's statutory penalty to be applied of up to \$100; anything over that amount did not get applied through his office. Melanie Smith of the Collector's office appeared before the Commission and noted that the Collector's Office had already removed the penalties and interest since the check had been discovered.

### **EXECUTIVE SESSION – CONTRACTS PER SECTION 610.021(12)**

Commissioner Strahan moved to go into Executive Session pursuant to RSMo 610.021(12). Commissioner Houseman seconded the motion. The motion passed by roll call vote: Houseman (aye), Strahan (aye), and Strafuss (absent).

### EXECUTIVE SESSION 10:17 AM

See Executive Session Minutes for actions, if any.

Commissioner Strahan moved to adjourn. Commissioner Houseman seconded the motion. The motion passed by roll call vote: Houseman (aye), Strahan (aye), and Strafuss (absent).

### ADJOURNED 11:30 AM

The minutes were taken and typed by Lyn Wieneke, Deputy Clerk.